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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2008 4:28 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Paula Isler , CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject; Order / Notice Submitted | Administrative] ] Parties ] Consumer
Date and Time: 112212008 4:27:00 PM DOCUMENT NO._¢772354-07
Docket Number: sae below DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: consummating orders

Two Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance on Wednesday:
070528co.vsm.doc

070538co.vsm.doc

Both compliance dockets and will need special mail handling.

Thanks,

s

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel O /

Florida Public Service Commission O
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard }

Tallahassee, FLL 32399
850-13-6754




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070528

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASVER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Empire One Telecommunicatiens, Incorporated TKO82 butler@eot.net Ne

Printed on 1/23/2008 a1 3:16 PM



CLK Official Filing****10/10/2007 11:57 AM it

Matilda Sanders ?éc - 0 Z -0 72286 ~ 4,0 - 77

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 10:29 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/10/2007 10:28:00 AM

Docket Number: 070528-TI

Filename / Path: 070528amendBvsm.doc

An AMENDATORY ORDER (B) has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
850-43-6754

0/6

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
[ Administrative [ ] Parties [ 3 Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.0735Y% -0

DISTRIBUTION:

(+\ emailed)
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Lonini shrahve
Matilda Sanders P5C - 07-0bbb -PAA-T] Admn
From: Mary Diskerud O 7 (,28
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2007 11:45 AM O =
To: CLK - Orders / Notices <
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 8/17/2007 11:44:00 AM /’2/
Docket Number: 070422-TI - 070544-T1
Filename / Path: 070422 PAA.vsm.doc
Copied to gcorders
Mary
v / §) cerh Llf d
DOTUMENT NUMBTR-DATE
o
J7394 A0 5

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Docket No.070528-TI Date Docketed: 07/26/2007 Title: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TK082, issued
to Empire One Telecommunications, Incorporated, for apparent

first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S.

Company: Empire One Telecommunications, Incor
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [} Paties [] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ___________
Referred to: ADM CLK (MP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
¢‘O* indicates OPR) f x ] [ x ] [ x | I [ x |
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a); Al0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Pue Dates
OPR Staff [E] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16,
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ____ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ 134,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED CT MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.070528-TI Date Docketed: 07/26/2007 Title: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TK082, issued
to Empire One Telecommunications, Incorporated, for apparent
first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.5.

Company: Empire One Telecommunications, Incor

Official Fiting Date: ______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ___
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" _indicates OPR) [x 1 [ x 1] [ x | i I |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a); Al(Q WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Isler m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Request to Establish Docket NONE 07/26/2007
2. PAA Order - Compliance Investigation NONE 08/20/2007
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 1%.
12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28,
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner ~ Staff X [34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/02/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman_ Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissicners Hry Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED CT MM AG SK ED cT MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 0 Y
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ¢ /L' / }N_}
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/02/2007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.070528-TL Date Docketed: 07/26/2007 Title: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TKD82, issued
to Empire One Telecommunications, Incorporated, for apparent
first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S.

Company: Empire One Telecommunications, Incor

official Filing Date: ________ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _______
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA, SCR SGA
¢*Q" _indicates OPR) Pox 1 | x 1 [ x 1] ] | |
Section_ 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a); AlO WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Isier [1' Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 11/09/2007
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24.
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
3z,
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ §33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff X |34
35,
Date filed with CLK: 09/18/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED cr MM AG SK ED cT MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman: )
the identical pane) decides the case. Approved: wf M
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0971872007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case _Assi d uli rd Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Comsission Clerk’ ™ ~

Docket No.(070528-TI Date Docketed: 07/26/2007 Title: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TKO82, issued
to Empire One Telecomunications, Incorporated, for apparent
first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S.

Company: Empire One Telecommunications, Incor

0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: __
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*O" indicates OPR) I x 1 A E | iR ]
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
QPR Staff P Isler m Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 01/14/2008
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ {33.
Hearing Exam‘iner___ Staff X i34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/08/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
ecti - Chajrman C Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commwissioners Hrg Staff Comnissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | CT | ED | MM | AG | SK c ED MM | AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. approved: {1} -ﬁv\[\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01L/08/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




